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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) My Lt

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 11 January 2019 6:00 PM

To: 'Winnie Chua'

Cc: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: MV for SJT1613B DOA: 08/01/19 Our ref: M581671

Dear Winnie,

The market value for SJIT 1613B is $12K - 13K (est) as at January 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 3:05 PM

To: 'Winnie Chua' <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: MV for SJT1613B DOA: 08/01/19 Our ref: M581671

Dear Winnie,
Thank you for the email.
Dear Shirley,

Kindly assist

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 3:02 PM

Cc: Admin @ VAUG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>;
assignments@lkkauto.com; j c goh <glen_enterprise@yahoo.com>; mail@vpappraisal.com
Subject: MV for SIT1613B DOA: 08/01/19 Our ref: M581671

Dear Sir,

Please let us have mv. Tks.



Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

inj©

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of [RTra0d [NSURANCE GROUP

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
www.avg.com




‘

" Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) TN

#

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 3:05 PM

To: ‘Winnie Chua’; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: FW: MV for SJT1613B DOA: 08/01/19 Our ref: M581671
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Dear Winnie,

Thank you for the email.
Dear Shirley,

Kindly assist

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 3:02 PM

Cc: Admin @ VAuUG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>;
assignments@Ikkauto.com; j c goh <glen_enterprise@yahoo.com>; mail@vpappraisal.com
Subject: MV for SJT1613B DOA: 08/01/19 Our ref: M581671

Dear Sir,

Please let us have mv. Tks.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping chua®@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong B

©}

uilding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

®O

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of QUL AU R INSURANCE GROUP
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>Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner I1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Jan 2019

Dep 1860 |y

9823 l I

Singapore NRIC
0250B

SJT1613B

No

11 Jan 2019

HYUNDAI

130 (FD) 1.6 DOHC AUTO
Red

2009

G4FC9U666642
KMHDC51DR9U184994
89.7 kW (120 bhp)
$13,269.00

28 Sep 2009

28 Sep 2009

2

$13,269.00

Yes
27 Sep 2019
$6,634.00

27 Sep 2019

A- Car (1600cc & below)
10

$15,589.00

$1,108.00

$7,742.00

) /



1/10/2019 Used Hyundai Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Hyundai i30 1.6A $11,800 NA 23-Jun-2009 1,591 cc 92,000 km Hatchback Available
Trade In All Available, Interested Please Call For Viewing, Viewing By Appointment,

Boeki Auto & Marine
Posted: 17-Dec-2018  Tags: 2009 Hyundai i30, 2009 hyundai 130, Hyundai i30, hyundai i30, Hyundai, i30, Used Hyundai

Hyundai i30 1.6A Sunroof = N.A 26-Mar-2009 1,591 cc - Hatchback SOLD
(New 5-yr COE)

$443 Per Month Only. $3,800 Down Payment, Flexible Loan Packages. Call Now To View, Best Condition And Low Mileage.

Posted: 07-Dec-2018  Tags: 2009 Hyundai i30, 2009 hyundai 130, Hyundai i30, hyundai 130, Hyundai, i30, Used Hyundai

Hyundai i30 1.6A Sunroof * N.A 10-Jul-2009 1,591 cc - Hatchback SOLD

Well Maintain View To Believe,cheaper Then Rental.so Call To View Befare Is Gone,

Posted: 05-Dec-2018  Tags: 2009 Hyundai 30, 2009 hyundai i30, Hyundai (30, hyundai 130, Hyundai, i30, Used Hyundai

Free Valuation by sgCarMart Quotz

Trading-in your Car? Make a better informed decision by getting your Car accurately valued with Quotz, based on SG's largest car database,
sgCarMart. Get notified via Phone, SMS, Email, Sell your Car for more - Get your Free Valuation Today.

Find out more!

Hyundai i30 Wagon 1.6A - N.A 11-Jun-2009 1,591 cc - Stationwagon SOLD
Sunroof

Priced To Sell' Consignment Unit, Original Condition With No Touch Up Done! 100% Accident Free! As It Is Condition, Cash & Carry! Come View
Anytime, Before It's Gone! Kindly Call To Arrange For Viewin...

Posted: 02-Dec-2018  Tags: 2009 Hyundai 130, 2009 hyundai 130, Hyundai i30, hyundai i30, Hyundai, i30, Used Hyundai

Hyundai i30 1.6A (New 5-yr $24,800 $4,960 fyr 23-Apr-2009 1,591 cc 104,000 km Hatchback Available
COE)

Trade In All Available, Interested Please Call For Viewing, Viewing By Appointment Only.
Boeki Auto & Marine
Posted: 26-Nov-2018  Tags: 2009 Hyundai i30, 2009 hyundai 130, Hyundai 30, hyundai i30, Hyundai, i30, Used Hyundai

Hyundai i30 1.6A Sunroof - N.A 13-Jan-2009 1,591 cc - Hatchback SOLD
(New 5-yr COE)

Monthly Payment Of $564. Beautiful Done Up i30 White In Color With Sunroof. Car All Done Up In Showroom Condition With Wear And Tear Parts All
Fixed. Highest Trade In For Your Trade In Car, Bank Loan ...

SmartCars Boutique Pte Ltd
Posted: 23-Nov-2018  Tags: 2009 Hyundai i30, 2009 hyundai 130, Hyundai i30, hyundai i30, Hyundai, i30, Used Hyundai

Hyundai i30 Wagon 1.6A - N.A 17-Aug-2009 1,591 cc - Stationwagon SOLD

Selling Low Depreciation For Spacious And Popular Station Wagon, Ideal For Short Term Drive And Excellent Condition To Extend COE. Original Stock
Condition, Low Mileage Done, Fuel Consumption Of 14.5 ,.,

Posted: 17-Nov-2018  Tags: 2009 Hyundai i30, 2009 hyundai i30, Hyundai i30, hyundai i30, Hyundai, i30, Used Hyundai

Hyundai i30 1.6A - N.A 01-Jun-2009 1,591 cc - Hatchback SOLD

Selling Low Depreciation, Ideal For Short Term Drive And Good Condition To Extend COE, Low Mileage Done, No Repair Needed. Road Tax Till Jun
2019. Responsive And Yet Low Fuel Consumption Of 14,5Km / L...

Posted: 17-Nov-2018 Tags: 2009 Hyundai i30, 2009 hyundai i30, Hyundai i30, hyundai i30, Hyundai, 130, Used Hyundai

Hyundai i30 1.6A Sunroof - N.A 17-Dec-2009 1,591 cc - Hatchback SOLD

Well Maintain Sunroof Edition Unit, Clean And Nifaat Interior, Responsive Engine With Smooth Transmission. Huge Boot Space. Low Fuel Consumption
At 14KM/L, Good For Short Term Use Or Renew COE, Price St...

Posted: 15-Nov-2018  Tags: 2009 Hyundai i30, 2009 hyundai i30, Hyundai i30, hyundai i30, Hyundai, i30, Used Hyundai

Hyundai i30 Wagon 1.6A - N.A 12-Nov-2009 1,591 cc - Stationwagon SOLD
Sunroof

Guaranteed Cheapest [n Town! Must View! Must Buy! Very Well Kept! We Provide In House Loans, Trade In, Insurance And Scrap Services With
Flexibility, Kindly Call Us Now For More Information,

Fu vian Motor Trading
isted: 14-Nov-2018  Tags: 2009 Hyundai 130, 2009 hyundai i30, Hyundai i30, hyundai i30, Hyundai, i30, Used Hyundai

https:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=i30&RPG=1 00&VEH=0&RGD=2009&MOD=Hyundai 2/3



